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M E M O R A M D U M 

TO:  Developers, Engineers, Owners and Zoning Administrators 

FROM:  Angela Swartz, Secretary – Planning Commission 

DATE:  October 14, 2021 

SUBJECT:  2022 Closing Dates for Planning Commission Cases and Planning Commission Meetings 

The following is a list of dates for the Planning Commission’s regular meetings and the closing dates for Case Files 

to be submitted to our office for staff review for the year 2022.  

If the case is submitted after the closing date, it will go on the following month’s meeting agenda. 

Case Submission Closing Dates  P.C. Meeting Dates 

December 22, 2021   January 13, 2022 

January 20, 2022    February 10, 2022 

February 17, 2022   March 10, 2022 

March 24, 2022    April 14, 2022 

April 21, 2022    May 12, 2022 

May 19, 2022    June 9, 2022 

June 16, 2022    July 14, 2022 

July 21, 2022    August 11, 2022 

August 18, 2022    September 8, 2022 

September 22, 2022   October 13, 2022 

October 20, 2022    November 10, 2022 

November 17, 2022   December 8, 2022 

December 22, 2022   January 12, 2023 


